

NC  
FILE

07-866-TP-ACN

3

RECEIVED-DOCKETING DIV

2007 JUL 27 PM 4:41

PUCO



July 24, 2007

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio  
Attn: Docketing Division  
180 East Broad Street  
Columbus, OH 43215-3793

To Whom It May Concern:

United Telecom, Inc. has changed its name to CynergyComm.net, Inc. and has moved. The new address is 6472 S. Straits Hwy, Indian River, MI 49749. No other changes apply. Sole Officer/President is still Scott Baldwin. Tax ID remains 36-4389333. Any questions can be sent to me at [sb1015@cynergycomm.net](mailto:sb1015@cynergycomm.net) or call 616-460-4646.

Thank you,

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads 'Shauna Baldwin'.

Shauna Baldwin  
Manager

This is to certify that the images appearing are an accurate and complete reproduction of a case file document delivered in the regular course of business.  
Technician SM Date Processed 7/27/07

The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio  
TELECOMMUNICATIONS APPLICATION FORM

(Effective: 10/01/2004)

(Pursuant to Case Nos. 99-998-TP-COI and 99-983-TP-COI)

In the Matter of the Application of United Telecom, Inc.

Case No. 07-866-TP-ACN

Deleted: \_\_\_\_\_

to \_\_\_\_\_

Name of Registrant(s) Scott Baldwin

Deleted: \_\_\_\_\_

DBA(s) of Registrant(s) \_\_\_\_\_

Address of Registrant(s) 11150 Bridle Path Alanson, MI 49706

Deleted: \_\_\_\_\_

Company Web Address www.utmi.net

Regulatory Contact Person(s) Shauna Baldwin

Phone 616-460-4646

Fax \_\_\_\_\_

Deleted: \_\_\_\_\_

231-347-1054

Regulatory Contact Person's Email Address

sb1015@cynergycomm.net

Contact Person for Annual Report Shauna Baldwin

Phone 616-460-4646

Consumer Contact Information Shauna Baldwin

Phone 616-460-4646

Date July 24, 2007

TRF Docket No. \_\_\_\_\_

- CT-TRF or \_\_\_\_\_

- TP-TRF

Deleted: \_\_\_\_\_

Deleted: \_\_\_\_\_

Deleted: \_\_\_\_\_

Deleted: \_\_\_\_\_

Motion for protective order included with filing?  Yes  No

Motion for waiver(s) filed affecting this case?  Yes  No [Note: waiver(s) tolls any automatic timeframe]

Company Type (check all applicable):  CTS (IXC)  ILEC  CLEC  CMRS  AOS

Deleted:

Other (explain) \_\_\_\_\_

**NOTE:** This form must accompany all applications filed by telecommunication service providers subject to the Commission's rules promulgated in Case No. 99-998-TP-COI, as well as by ILECs filing an ARB or NAG case pursuant to the guidelines established in Case No. 96-463-TP-UNC. It is preferable **NOT** to combine different types of filings, but if you do so, you must file under the process with the longest applicable review period.

**I. Please indicate the reason for submitting this form (check one)**

- 1 (AAC) Application to Amend Certificate by a CLEC to modify Serving Area (0-day notice, 7 copies)
- 2 (ABN) Abandonment of all Services
  - a. CLEC (90-day approval, 10 copies)
  - b. CTS (14-day approval, 10 copies)
  - c. ILEC (NOT automatic, 10 copies)
- 3 (ACE) New Operating Authority for providers other than CMRS (30-day approval, 7 copies); for CMRS, see item No. 15 on this page.
  - a. Switched Local
  - b. Non-switched local
  - c. CTS
  - d. Local and CTS
  - e. Other (explain) \_\_\_\_\_
- 4 (ACO) LEC Application to Change Ownership (30-day approval, 10 copies)
- 5 (ACN) LEC Application to Change Name (30-day approval, 10 copies)
- 6 (AEC) Carrier-to-Carrier Contract Amendment to an agreement approved in a NAG or ARB case (30-day approval, 7 copies)  
*NOTE: see item 25 (CTR) on page two of this form for all other contract filings.*
- 7 (AMT) LEC Merger (30-day approval, 10 copies)
- 8 (ARB) Application for Arbitration (see 96-463-TP-COI for applicable process, 10 copies)
- 9 (ATA) Application for Tariff Amendment for Tier 1 Services, Application to Reclassify Service Among Tiers, or Change to Non-Tier Service
  - a. Tier 1 (and Carrier-to-Carrier tariff filings as set-forth in 95-845-TP-COI)
    - i. Pre-filing submittal (30-day pre-filing submittal with Staff and OCC; Do Not Docket, 4 copies)
    - ii. New End User Service which has been preceded by a 30-day pre-filing submittal with Staff for all submittals and also with OCC for Tier 1 residential services (0-day filing, 10 copies)
    - iii. New End User Service (NOT preceded by a 30-day filing submittal, 30-day approval, 10 copies)
    - iv. New Carrier-to-Carrier Service which has been preceded by a 30-day pre-filing with Staff (0-day filing, 10 copies)
    - v. Change in Terms and Conditions, textual revision, correction of error, etc. (30-day approval, 10 copies)
    - vi. Grandfather service (30-day approval, 10 copies)
    - vii. Initial Carrier-to-Carrier Services Tariff subsequent to ACE approval (60-day approval, 10 copies)
    - viii. Withdrawal of Tier 1 service must be filed as an "ATW", not an "ATA" - see item 12, below
  - b. Reclassification of Service Among Tiers (NOT automatic, 10 copies)
  - c. Textual revision with no effect on rates for non-specific or non-tier service (30-day approval, 10 copies)
- 10 (ATC) Application to Transfer Certificate (30-day approval, 7 copies)
- 11 (ATR) LEC Application to Conduct a Transaction Between Utilities (30-day approval, 10 copies)
- 12 (ATW) Application to Withdraw a Tier 1 Service
  - a. CLEC (60-day approval, 10 copies)
  - b. ILEC (NOT automatic, 10 copies)
- 13 (CIO) Application for Change in Operations by Non-LEC Providers (0-day notice, 7 copies)
- 14 (NAG) Negotiated Interconnection Agreement Between Carriers (0-day effective, 90-day approval, 8 copies)
- 15 (RCC) For CMRS providers only to Register or to Notify of a Change in Operations (0-day notice, 7 copies)
- 16 (SLP) Self-complaint Application
  - a. CLEC only - Tier 1 (60-day automatic, 10 copies)
  - b. Introduce or increase maximum price range for Non-Specific Service Charge (60-day approval, 10 copies)
- 17 (UNC) Unclassified (explain) \_\_\_\_\_ (NOT automatic, 15 copies)

Deleted:

IV. List names, titles, phone numbers, and addresses of those persons authorized to respond to inquiries from the Consumer Services Department on behalf of the applicant regarding end-user complaints:

V. List names, titles, phone numbers, and addresses of those persons authorized to make and/or affirm or verify filings at the Commission on behalf of the applicant:

NOTE: An annual report is required to be filed with the Commission by each company on an annual basis. The annual report form will be sent for completion to the address and individual(s) identified in this Section unless another address or individual is so indicated.

VI. List Name(s), DBA(s) and PUCO Certification Number(s) of any affiliates you have operating in Ohio under PUCO authority, whether Telecommunication or other. (If needed, use a separate sheet and check here: )

**AFFIDAVIT**

**Compliance with Commission Rules and Service Standards**

I am an officer of the applicant corporation, United Telecom, Inc, and am authorized to make this statement on its behalf. I attest that these tariffs comply with all applicable rules, including the Minimum Telephone Service Standards (MTSS) for the state of Ohio. I understand that tariff notification filings do not imply Commission approval and that the Commission's rules, including the Minimum Telephone Service Standards, as modified and clarified from time to time, supersede any contradictory provisions in our tariff. We will fully comply with the rules of the state of Ohio and understand that noncompliance can result in various penalties, including the suspension of our certificate to operate within the state of Ohio.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed on 7-24-07 at 6472 S. Straits Hwy Indian River, MI 49749  
(Date) (Location)

[Signature] President 7-24-07  
(Signature and Title) (Date)

\* This affidavit is required for every tariff-affecting filing. It may be signed by counsel or an officer of the applicant, or an authorized agent of the applicant.

**VERIFICATION**

I, \_\_\_\_\_ verify that I have utilized, verbatim, the Commission's Telecommunications Application Form and that all of the information submitted here, and all additional information submitted in connection with this case, is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

\_\_\_\_\_  
(Signature and Title) (Date)

\*Verification is required for every filing. It may be signed by counsel or an officer of the applicant, or an authorized agent of the applicant.